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MEMO 21-24

To: Queensland Clubs
From: Footbhall Queensland
Subject: 2025 Governing Body Registration Fees

Date: September 13, 2024

Dear Clubs

Football Queensland has confirmed that governing body fees for MiniRoos, Juniors and Seniors
will remain unchanged for the 2025 season, leaving Queensland with Australia’s lowest
registration fees.

Football Queensland has not increased its governing body fees since 2020, with 2025 marking
five years of no increases to governing body fees, with the exception of the 2022 season which
saw registration fees fall by up to 30% across the state.

Football Queensland continues to undertake very difficult and significant reforms to its cperational
design, execution and statewide governance structures and is transforming how we operate and
deliver foothall, to ensure the sport is well placed to handle the game’s evolving needs well into
the future.

Coupled with prudent financial management, these reforms continue placing significant
downward pressure on football's volatile cost environment, which is heavily impacted by cost
escalation and high inflationary exposure, to deliver stable registration benefits to participants

across the state,

2025 Governing Body Registration Fees* (Inc. GST)
MiniRoos $50
Juniors $66
Seniors $130

*Advanced Participation licence fees, team fees (from MiniRoos to Senior community), regional
venue fees, masters and other program fees will be confirmed shortly.

Football Australia’s National Registration Fee is yet to be confirmed for 2025.
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